@ Outlook

Fw: Dock Hazlett

From Brian Dunsmore <bdunsmore@townofgeorgia.com>
Date Tue 6/17/2025 12:13 PM

To  Paul Jansen <pjansen@townofgeorgia.com>; Georgia Town Administrator
<administrator@townofgeorgia.com>

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Doug Evans <devans@hazelettmarine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:11:32 AM

To: Brian Dunsmore <bdunsmore@townofgeorgia.com>
Subject: Dock

HI Brian,

Here is the breakdown of the dock costs. Give me a call when you have a moment and we can talk through the
numbers. | have to drop my daughter off at school today in about 30 minutes, but am in the office for the rest of the
day.

DR1 Gangway — Aluminum

» 4’ (3.5 Clear) x 40' DR1 Gangway

e Aluminum decking
Rub rail only
Shore-side double shackle hinge connection
Dock-side roller connection w/ 2’ Transition Plate
100 psf LL, L/240

Dock — Aluminum — Full
e (x2)6'x25, (x1) 6’x10’ Full Float Dock
Aluminum Decking
Cleats
PT Fender w/ D-Bumper
Hinge connections
(x4) Connections w/ down tube for Hazlette Mooring System
30 psfLL, 16~18" DL FB
e Abutment Design

TOTAL: $93,361.00

Best Regards,

Doug Evans
Sales Manager | Hazelett Marine



Direct/WhatsApp: (657) 540-7472 | devans@hazelettmarine.com
Pacific Standard Time/UTC-07:00

 Hazelett

b MARINE 4
The Original Elastic Mooring System
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